EC-22-166

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM September 7, 2022

TO: Isaac Benton, President, City Council

FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /?\

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. Sean M. Cunniff to the Board of Ethics,

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Sean Cunniff July 31, 2023
Albuquerque, NM 87106

Sean Cunniff is an attorney whose career has focused on public service, with an emphasis on
investigating and redressing fraud perpetrated against the public fisc. He has also worked
extensively in election law, having served for two election cycles as litigation counsel to
Secretary of State Maggie Toulouse Oliver. Given the Board's role in addressing misconduct in
the election context, these experiences directly relate to serving on the Board of Ethics.

A resident of Council District 2, Mr, Cunniff will replace Michacl Cadigan and serve a partial
term as the Mayoral Appointee on the Board; his first partial term will expire July 31, 2023.
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Current Membership
Representing

1. Board Elected President
2. Mayoral Appointee
3. Mayoral Appointee
4, Mayoral Appointee
3. City Council Appointee
6. City Council Appointee
7. City Council Appointee

Name

Mr. Andrew G. Schultz
Mr. Jason Marks
Michael Cadigan

Ms. Kristina E. Caffrey
Mr. Joshua Martinez
Ms. Susan Selbin

Mr. James Breen

Term

07/31/2019
07/31/2024
07/31/2023
07/31/2025
07/31/2023
07/31/2023
07/31/2023
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Lawrence Rael, Chief Administrative Officer
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